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Dunlap, Andy

From: Traci Dutily (TDutily@southernlawfirm.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:43 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change .
Cc: Presten Fields

Subject: Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN)

Please be advised the FEI/EIN Number for the Florida Profit Corporation, Sausage Cig,
Inc. (Document Number P11000009258), is 27-4716877.

If you should need any further information, please feel free to contact me.

Traci M. Dutily

Traci M. Dutily, FRP, CP

Paralegal to Preston J. Fields, Sr., Esquire
Preston J. Fields, P.A.

11211 Prosperity Farms Road, Suite C-301
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
Telephone: (561) 799-9910

Facsimile: (561) 799-0388
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The information contained in this E-mail Transmission, and the documents that may be attached, is
confidential information and is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please call this Firm collect at the above telephone number and return
the transmission to us by regular mail (we will reimburse you for the expense) or confirm to us that the
transmission and the information contained therein have been destroyed. Thank you in advance for your
understanding and cooperation.
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